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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Sharla Dillon, Docket Manage A 

460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

FROM: Eddie Roberson, Chairman K 
DATE: March 1 1,2008 

RE: Consolidation of Docket No. 07-00162 Petition Regarding Notice of Election of 
Interconnection Agreemeizt by Nextel Partners with Docket No. 07-00161, Petition 
Regarding Notice of Election o f  Interconnection Agreement by Nextel Partners 

During the Authority Conference on February 25,2008, the panel assigned to Docket No. 
07-00161 voted to consolidate that docket with Docket No. 07-00162 in the interest of judicial 
economy. During the same Authority Conference, Director Tre Hargett, presiding member of 
the panel assigned to Docket No. 07-00162, acknowledged on the record the consolidation of the 
dockets by the panel in Docket No. 07-00161. There was no objection to consolidation raised by 
the other panel members. 

Therefore, Docket Nos. 07-001 6 1 and 07-001 62 are consolidated. The record in Docket 
No. 07-00162 is now a part of the record in Docket No. 07-00161 and future filings will be 
entered under Docket No. 07-001 6 1. Docket No. 07-001 62 is closed. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Original in Docket File 07-00162 
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